

Present:

- Blakely F.
- Delaney F.
- Gabriel H.
- Irven P.

Summary (Main points):

- Summary
- Team Meetings
- To Do
- Important Dates

Summary:

- Meeting W/ Victor:
 - o Demo the prototype & explain the functionality of the database
 - o Confirmation on Node.js & MongoDB
 - o Provided information regarding security
 - Would like to see how we integrate LDAP
 - o Provided feedback on FERPA violations.
 - Will need to run final design through him for clearance on FERPA violations.
 - o Overall, very impressed with design.

Team Meetings:

- Next Meeting: March 10, 2020 @ 3:30pm

To Do:

- Email Maughan & Bruce to start focus groups testing. **Blakely**
- Update Portfolio Sections. **Team**

Important Dates:

- Team Member Citizenship Form **(Due: March 10, 2020) Team**
- Team Portfolio **(Due: March 10, 2020) Delaney F.**
- Wiki-page **(Due: March 10, 2020) Gabe**